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HUMANmSERVlCES
DEPARTMIENT

Susana Martinez, Governor
Brent Earnest, Secretary
Marilyn Martinez, Director

Manual Revision Memorandum

ISD-MR 15-18

TO: ISD Employees

FROM: L%&/Marilyn Martinez, Director, Income Support Divisi

RE: Forms Manual Revision- HSD 600 Maybe We @fn Br re, HSPSP
600 Quizas Podamos Ayudar

DATE: December 4, 2015

The HSD 600/HSDSP 600, “Maybe We Can Help” Hygch™g ed 5/18/15) have been
replaced with the HSD 600/HSDSP 600, “Maybe We QP rochures (revised 12/1/15).

Use of the revised brochures shall begin imme

Instruction:
1. Remove and destroy all preffous version®pf brochures upon receipt of the revised
B

versions:

HSD 600 Maybe We C
HSDSP 600 Quizés Pod

evised 5/18/15)
(Revised 5/18/15)

HSD 600
HSDSP 600

If you have any questions regarding this MR, please contact Carolyn Craven, Quality
Assessment Bureau Chief, at 505-827-7224, or at Carolyn.craven @state.nm.us.

e S— = L L

Income Support Division PO Box 2348 — Santa Fe, NM 87504 Phone: (505) 827-7250 Fax: (505) 827-7203
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